

Enchanted Circle Regional

Fire Protection Association

Meeting Minutes March 6th 2023

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Clayton Coos at 1806. (Note: Chairwoman Raynelle Cordova arrived at 1810 and presided over the rest the meeting.)

In attendance were: Chairwoman Raynelle Cordova, Vice-Chair Clayton Coss, Secretary James Hampton, Mike Cordova, Deke Willis, Russ Driskell, Bonnie Driskell, Scott Freeman, Bruce Jassmann, Mickey Richardson, jona olsson, Austin Martinez, Stephen Pace, Jake Mullery, and Mark Wagner.

Agenda Approved or Amended & Approved:

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Russ, a second was made by Deke. All were in favor and the motion did pass.

Minutes Approved or Amended & Approved:

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Mickey, a second was made by Stephen. All were in favor and the motion did pass.

Guests:

No guests were present.

Reports (Around the Screen):

Latir FD: Slow month. 2 EMS calls and one mutual aid call.
<u>Rio Fernando FD</u>: 3 MVC's and a few EMS calls.
<u>Moreno Valley FD</u>: 4 MVC's and a few CO calls.
<u>Red River/Wheeler Peak FD</u>: Red River had 26 calls and WP had 2 MVC's.
<u>SBR FD</u>: Fairly busy, they did a have a blizzard and they did have to open the fire station as an emergency shelter for one night for stranded motorists.
<u>Cerro FD</u>: EMS calls and one mutual aid fire in Amalia.
<u>San Cristobal FD</u>: 2 calls for the month. One EMS calls and one MVC.
<u>Taos County Fire Admin</u>: several of the chiefs went to a leadership conference in the south and they will be trying to bring those same speakers up to our community.
<u>Carson FD</u>: 7 calls for the month.
<u>Eagle Nest EMS</u>: 9 calls for the month, one of which was a chimney fire.
<u>Questa FD</u>: Busy with EMS calls. They did get a new 2000-gallon tender this is now in service.

Old Business:

No old business was discussed.

New Business:

a. Jake Mullery led a discussion about increasing our social media presence as well as printed papers. He will be trying to put monthly items into the paper.

Training:

- **a.** <u>S130/190</u>: Clayton reminded everyone to get their nominations sent in soon. He also asked that Chiefs prioritize their students. He is also looking for a few squad bosses for the training as well as instructors. If anyone wants to help they should contact him.
- **b.** <u>RT130</u>: jona asked if there would be a wildland refresher this year. Red River will be having one near the end of the month. Taos County will also be hoisting a virtual refresher on March 25th.
- **c.** <u>The Fire That Burns Within</u>: Taos County will be hosting a mental awareness training on April 22nd in the County Commission chambers. This will be EMS CE accredited.
- **d.** <u>Narcan Training</u>: jona has contacted the UNM EMS consortium to provide a Narcan training. Dates are not yet set. Mickey also will be having a Narcan training on March 18th at 10:00 am. Anyone is welcome.
- e. <u>BLS CPR</u>: Their will be a BLS CPR class on Saturday March 11th at 9:00 at the RCCLA office in Costilla.

Announcements:

No announcements were made.

Action Items:

a. jona will let everyone know when dates are set for the Narcan training.

Meeting Review:

All reported a good meeting.

Next Meeting:

The next meeting will be the Interagency Wildland Planning meeting on April 3rd at 1800. Location to be determined.

Adjournment:

A motion was made o adjourn the meeting by Deke and a second was made by Russ. All were in favor and the motion did pass. The meeting was adjourned at 1846.